W.F. MADSEN & CO.

INVESTIGATION & ADJUSTMENT BUREAU
INSURANCE ADJUSTER 700 ROBIN AVENUE

DAMAGE APPRAISER 813/784-5047 PALM HARBOR, ALORIDA 33563

December 10, 1986

WILLIAM M. COLLINS, JR.
2973 HEATHERBRAE DRIVE
POLAND, OHIO 44514

Dear Bill:

I was in England last month for several weeks and I went out to the
base. Before going I got in touch with Gordon Richards. We went out
to his home later and I happened to notice a copy of ECHOES. I asked
him if it was still being published as I had not received any for
over three years. He advised me that it was.

I got to thinking and remembered that I got divorced three years ago
and I have a new address and I guess that's what happened.

My new address is either the office above or 380 Bayshore Boulevard,
#208, Clearwater, Florida 33519.

Would you please put me back on the mailing list and also I'd like to
have my name included in the new roster that Gordon Richards showed
me. I was getting the ECHOES for several years but they suddenly
stopped and now that I think about it I'm sure the reason is that I
moved and my ex-wife did not forward the papers along to me.

Thank you for your help in this matters),

W

WALDEMAR F. MADSEN
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